From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Brian Aglukark"

Subject: Meliadine All Weather Access Road

Date: Thursday, October 20, 2011 11:54:00 AM

Attachments: 110926 2BB-MEL0914 AANDC AEM All weather road-IMLE.pdf

Good morning Brian, the attached was received from you on Sept 26, 2011 regarding Meliadine.
Please note that the company has now withdrawn their application amendment under 2BB-
MELO0914 for the road and have resubmitted it as a new application under our file 2BW-MEL----.

Would this conformity still apply? See docs submitted at the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BW%20-%20Watercourse/2BW-MEL----%20AEM

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BW%20-%20Watercourse/2BW-MEL----%20AEM/

RECEIVED

By Manager of Licensing at 10:59 am, Sep 26, 2011
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Nunavunmi Pamaiyiit
Nunavut Planning Commission
Commission dAménagement du Nunavut

September 26, 2011

Ms. Tannis Bolt

Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360

Cambriadge Bay, NU., X0B 0CO

BY EMAIL info@nirb.ca

Mr. Nicholas Kavanagh

Assistant Land Admisnistrator

Land Administration — Nunavut - AANDC
P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, NU., XOA OHO

BY EMAIL landsmining@inac.gc.ca

Dear Ms. Bolt, Mr. Kavanagh

RE: AANDC File N2011F0024 — AEM — All Weather Road Sept 2011 (Meliadine
Gold Mine Project)

The Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada (AANDC) license
application/proposal listed above N2011F0024 (AEM All Weather Road) was reviewed
for conformity against the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan (KRLUP) and given a
positive determination on April 1, 2011. After reviewing the file, NPC finds that the
above application/proposal does not require the proponent to agree to terms which were
previously agreed to. Therefore no conformity determination is needed.
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| have attached those terms in which the proponent undersigned with this letter which
the AANDC, as a recognized authorizing agency under the NLCA, is responsible to
implement the attached requirements by incorporating the requirements directly, or
otherwise ensuring that they be met, in terms of the conditions of any authorizations
issues.

My office would be pleased to discuss these with you how to best implement these
requirements and to review any draft authorizations that you wish to provide for that
purpose.

Thank You

Brian Aglukark, NPC '

Arviat
CC. John Witteman, AEM john.witteman@agnico-eagle.com
Veronica Tattuinnee, KIA vtattuinee @kivalliginuit.ca
Phyllis Beaulieu licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Nicola Johnson, DFO Nicola.johnson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
Steve Sherburne, NWP nwp-pen.pn@tc.gc.ca
Matthew Ferris, CGS mferris@gov.nu.ca
Julie Ross, CLEY cleypermits@gov.nu.ca
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